
S;:;W2.} UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 8 .. 

Ref: 8ENF-L 

SENT VIA CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQ UESTED 

Raiford Patton 
Asher Associates. LLC 
2350 East Willamettc Lane 
Greenwood Village. CO 80121 

Dear Mr. Patton: 

1595 WYNKOOP STREET 
DENVER, CO 80202·1129 

Phone 800·227-8917 
http://www.epa.gov/region08 

SEP 2 7 2011 

Re: In the Malter of Asher Assoc iates. LLC 
Docket No. CIIA-08-2011- 0037 
Administrative Complaint and Opportunity 
to Request a Hearing 

Enclosed please find an Administmtive Complaint and Opportunity to Request a Ilcaring (Complaint) 
issued by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) pursuanllo its authority under 
§ 31 I (b)(6)(B) of the Clean Water Act (Act). 33 U.S.c. § 1321(b)(6)(B). The Complaint is based on 
alleged violations of § 311 U) of the Act. 

The Complaint cites Asher Associates. LLC (Asher). for faili ng to prepare and implement a Spill 
Prevention Control and Countermeasure (S PCC) plan fo r the Beaver Hole lacility. the Bright Facility. 
the 22·21 facility and the 32·20 inject ion facility located in Niobrara County. Wyoming, in accordance 
with the oil pollution prevention regulations set forth at 40 C.F.R. §§ J 12.7 and 112.9 as required by 
40 C.F.R. § 112.3 for a duration of 18 to 24 months. 

'I'he Complaint proposes the assessment of administrative penalties against Asher in the amount of 
$177.500. EPA proposed this penalty amount after considering the applicable statutory penalty factors 
in § 311(b)(8) of the Act. 33 U.S.C. § 1321(b)(8): the seriousness of the violations: the economic 
benefit to the violator result ing from the violations; the degree of culpability involved; any other 
penalty for the same incident: any history of prior violations: the economic impact of the penalty on 
the violator; and any other factors as justice may require. 

Asher has the right to a hearing to contest the factual all egations in the Complaint. A copy of the 
procedures for such a hearing is enclosed for review. Please note the requirements fo r an answer set 
forth in 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.15 and 22.38. If Asher wishes to contest the a llegations or the pemlities 



proposed in the Complaint, it must file a written answer within thirty (30) days of receipt of the 
enclosed Complaint with the EPA Regionall-Iearing Clerk at the following address: 

Ms. Tina Artemis. Regional Hearing Clerk (8RC) 
U.S. EPA, Region 8 

1595 Wynkoop Street 
Denver. CO 80202-1129 

If Asher does not file an answer by the applicable deadline, it may be found in default. A default 
judgment may impose the full penalty proposed in the complaint. 

Whether or not Asher requests a hearing. it may confer infonnally with EPA concerning the alleged 
violations or the proposed penalty amount. However, please note that a request for an informal 
conference does not extend the thirty (30) day period for filing an answer and/or requesting a hearing. 
Asher has the right to be represented by an attorney at any stage of the proceedings, including any 
inronnal discussions with EPA. but this is not requi red. 

The Small Business Regulatory Enforcement and Fairness Act (SBREFA) may apply to this situation. 
Enclosed is a small business infonnation sheet, relating to the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement 
and Fairness Act (SBREFA). outlining compliance assistance resources available to small businesses 
and small governments in case these are relevant. SBREFA does not eliminate the responsibility to 
comply with the Act. 

If Asher has any questions. the most knowledgeable people on my stall' regarding this maner are 
Brenda Morris and Cynthia Peterson. Ms. Morris is in our Legal Enforcement Program and can be 
reached at (303) 312-6891 if Asher wishes to request an informal settlement conference or if Asher's 
anomey has questions. Ms. Peterson is in our Oil Poll ut ion Act Technical Enforcement Program and 
can be reached for technical questions at (303) 312-6879. 

Enclosures: 

Sincerely. 

c-~ \'<-0L u:--<-
Sandra A. Stavnes. Director 
UIC/FIFIWOPA Technical Enforcement Program 

Complaint and Not ice of Opportunity [o r Hearing 
Consolidated Rules of Pract ice. 40 C.F.R. Part 22 
SBREFA Information Sheet 
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 2UII SfP 27 PH 2: 27 
REGION 8 

Docket No. CWA-OB-2011-0037 

IN THE MA TIER OF 

Asher Associates. LLC 
2350 E. Willamette Lane 
Greenwood Village. CO 80121 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

______________ ~R~es~·p~o~n~d~cllnt~. ____ ) 

AI)MINISTRATIV E COM PLAINT AND 
OPPORTUNITY TO REQUEST A HEARING 

Proceeding to Assess Class II Civil Penalty Under 
Clean Water Act Section 311 for spec Violations 

LEGAL AUTHORITY 

1. This Administrative Complaint is issued under the authority vested in the 

Administrator of thc U.S. Environmental Protcction Agency (EP 1\) by Section 311 (b)(6)(8)(i i) 

of Ihc Clcan Waler Acl (Act). 33 U.S.C. § 1321 (b)(6)(8)(ii), as amended by thc Oil Pollution Act 

of 1990. The Administrator has delegated this authority to the Regional Administrator of EPA, 

Region 8, who in tum has delegated it to the Assistant Regional Administrator, Office of 

Enforcement, Compliance and Environmental Justice of EPA, Region 8 (Complainant). 

2. Pursuant to Section 3 11 (b)(6)(B)( ii) of the Act, and in accordance with the 

"Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civi l Penalties, 

Issuance of Compliance or Corrective Action Orders, and the Revocation, Tenninat ion or 

Suspension of Permits," codified at 40 C. F.R. Part 22 (Part 22), Complainant hereby provides 

notice of its proposal that the Administrator assess a civil penalty against Asher Associates, LLC 

(Respondent) for failing to comply with Spill Prevention Control and Countenncasure 

regulations set forth at 40 C.F.R. Part 112 under the authority of Section 3 11 U) and other 



provisions of the Clean Waler Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1321 Ul and §§ 1251 e/ seq. (SPCC regulations), 

and notice of Respondent's opportunity to file an Answer to this Complaint and to request a 

hearing on the proposed penalty assessment. 

ALU: GATIONS 

3. Section 311 Ul( I )(C) of the Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1321 Ul( 1 )(C), provides thatthe President 

shall issue regulations "establishing procedures, methods, and equipment and other requirements 

for equipment to prevent discharges of oil . .. from onshore . .. facilities, and to contain such 

discharges . ... " 

4. Initially by Exceutive Order 11548 (July 20,1970),35 Fed. Reg. 11677 (July 22, 

1970). and most recently by Scction 2(b)( I) of Executive Order 12777 (October 18, 1991), 56 

Fed. Reg. 54757 (October 22. 1991). the President delegated to EPA his Section 311 Ul( I )(C) 

authority to issue the regulations referenced in the preceding Paragraph for non-transportation

related onshore faci li ties. 

S. EJ> A subsequently promulgated the spec regulations pursuant to these delegated 

statutory authorities. and pursuant to its authorities under the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S .c. § 1251 

el seq., which established certain procedures, methods and requirements upon each owner and 

operator ofa non-transponation-related onshore fac ili ty, ifsuch facility, due to its location, could 

reasonably be expected to discharge oil into or upon the navigable waters of the United States 

and thc ir adjoining shorelines in such quantity as EPA has dctennined in 40 C.r-.R. § 110.3 may 

be harmful to the public health or welfare or the environment of the United States ("harmful 

quantity"). 
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6. In promulgating 40 C.F .R. § 110.3, which implements Section 31 I (b)(4) or the Act, 33 

U.S.c. § 1321(b)(4), EPA has determined that discharges of harmful quantities include oil 

discharges that cause either ( I) a violation of applicab l ~ water quality standards; or (2) a IiIm, 

sheen upon, or discoloration orthe surface ofIhe water or adjoining shorelines or (3) a sludge or 

emulsion to be deposited beneath the surface of the water or upon adjoining shorel ines. 

7. Respondent is a person within the meaning of Sections 31 1 (a)(7) and 502(5) of the 

Act, 33 U.S.c. §§ 1321(a)(7) and 1362(5), ancl40 C.F. R. § 112.2. 

8. Respondent is the owner and/or operator within the meaning of Section 311(a)(6) of 

the Act. 33 U.S.C. § 1321(a)(6), and 40 C.F.R. § 112.2 orthdollowing onshore oil production 

facilities located in Niobrara County, Wyoming: 

a. FcdcnlJ 22-21 Facility- Oil storage capacity of 98,91 0 gallons located at 
Latitude- 43.16963, Longitude-104.43256, within 1075 feet of an intermittent, 
unnamed stream, which flows into Buck Creek, a tributary to Lance Creek before 
entering the Cheyenne River, which flows to the Missouri River; 

b. 32-20 Injection Facility- Oil storage capacity of67,200 gallons located at 
Lat itude- 43.17186, Longitude-1 04.44581, within 280 feet of an intermittent, 
unnamed stream, which nows into Peddy Draw, a tributary to Buck Creek, which 
!lows into Lance Creek before entering the Cheyenne River, which flows to 
Missouri River; 

c. Bright Facility (a/k/a JA-6 4 I -8 racility)- Oil storage capacity or 85.050 gallons 
located at Latitude- 43.20201, Longilude-104.4412, within 300 feet of an 
intermittent, unnamed stream, which flows into Buck Creek, a tributary to Lance 
Creek before entering the Cheyenne River, which flows to the Missouri River; and 

d. Beaver Hole Facility (alk/a Federal 12-21 rac ili ty)- Oil storage capacity or 
33,600 gallons located at Latitude- 43.17128, Longitude-l 04.43585, within 950 
feet of an intermittent, unnamed st ream, which flows into Buck Creek, a tributary 
to Lance Creek before entering the Cheyenne River, which flows to the Missouri 
River. 
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9. The aggregate above-ground oil storage capacity at each of the facilities referenced in 

Paragraph 8, above, is greater than 1320 gallons of oil in containers each with a shell capacity of 

at least 55 gallons. 

10. Buck Creek, Lance Creek, Cheyenne River, and the Missouri River are navigable 

waters of the United States within the meaning 01'40 C.F.R. § 112.2 and Section 502(7) of the 

Act, 33 U.S.c. § 1362(7). 

I J. Respondent is engaged in drilling. producing, gathering, storing, processing, refining, 

translcrring, distributing. using or consuming "oil" as defined at Section 311 (a)(1) of the Act, 

33 U.S.c. § 1321 (a)(I) or oil products located at the facilities. 

12. The facilities are non-transportation-related facilities within the meaning of 40 C.F.R. 

§ 112.2 Appendix A, as incorporated by reference within 40 C.F.R. § 112.2. 

13. The facilities are onshore facilities within the meaning of Section 311(a)(I 0) of the 

Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1321(a)(10), and 40 C.F.R. § 112.2. 

14. The facilities are therefore non-trunsportation-rclated onshore facilities which, due to 

their location. could reasonably be expected to discharge oil to a navigable water of the Un ited 

States or its adjoining shorelines in a harmful quantity (an SPCC-regulated facility). 

15. Pursuant to the Act, E.O. 12777, and 40 C.F.R. § 112.1, Respondent, as the owner 

and/or operator of all SPCC-regulated facility, is subject to the spec regulations. 

16. Respondent and Respondent's predecessor began operating the facility prior to 

August 16,2002. 
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FAILU IH: TO I' REI'A IH: AND/OR IMI'LEMENT REQUIRED S I'CC PLAN 

17. Paragraphs 3 through 16 above are hereby incorporated by reference. 

18. 40 CY.R. § 11 2.3 requires that the owner or operator of an SPCC·rcgulated onshore 

oil production facility must prepare a written spec plan in accordance with Part 112, including 

but not limited to, Sect ions 112.7, 112.9 and 112. 10. 

19. On November 17,2009, EPA inspectors, accompanied by Respondent's 

representative, David Weinert of Tetra Tech. inspected the Federal 22-21 Facility, Bright 

Facility. and Beaver Iioic Facility. 

20. During the inspection, EPA requested copics of spec plans for the Federal 22-21 

Facility, Bright Facil ity, and Beaver Hole Facil ity, but none were available o r provided. 

2 1. Subsequent to the inspection. EPA made nUlllerous requests for copies of any and/or 

all spec plans that existed prior to the February 2010 SPCC plan submittal. 

22. Based upon the inabili ty of the Respondent to provide any and/or all SPCC plans in 

ex istence prior Lo the February 20 I 0 SPCC plan, EPA determined that, at the time of the 

inspection, the Respondcnt had failed to prepare and implement a written SPCC plan for the 

Federal 22-21 Facility, Bright Facility, and Beaver Hole Faci lity in accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 

112.7 and other applicable sections of 40 C.F. R. Part 112. 

23. A copy of the Notice o flnspection and a preliminary list ofpotenliai violations for 

each of the facilities was provided to Respondent's representative at the close of the inspection, 

and Respondent's representative was informed that Respondent should submit the spec plans 

Cor each oCthe facilities within thirty days. 
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24. On January 27, 2010, Jim Peterson, EPA, contacted Respondent and requested copies 

of the SPCC plans lor the Federal 22-2 1 Facility, Bright Facility, and Beaver Hole Facility by 

February 8, 20 I O. 

25. On or about February 8, 2010, EPA received a consolidated spec plan dated 

February 5, 2010, for the Federal 22-21 Facility, Bright Facility, and Beaver Hole Facility. Thc 

consolidated SPCC plan included an additional facility known as the 32-20 Injection Facility. 

26. In correspondence dated September 2, 2010, Melissa Payan, EPA, infonned 

Respondent that spec deficiencies were identified during the November 17,2009 inspection. 

27. In April 20 I 0, EPA provided Respondent with a revi sed list of deficiencies 

(hereinafter referred to as Attachment A to this Complaint) based upon EPA's review of 

Respondcnt's Fcbruary 2010 spec plan,. 

28. To date, Respondent has failed to adequate ly prepare and implement a written spec 

plan and for its facilities as documented by the deficiencies listed in Attachment A to this 

Complaint. 

29. Respondent's failure to adequately prepare and implement a written SPCC plan for 

the Federa122-21 Facility, Bright Facility. Beaver Hole Faci lity and 32-20 Injection Facility in 

accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 112.7 and any other applicable section of 40 C.F.R. Part 112 

violated 40 C.F.R. § 112.3. 

30. On information and belief. Respondent continues to violate these requirements for 

each day, commencing on the date of the inspection for the Federal 22-21 Facility, Bright 

Facility. and Beaver Iiole facility, and commencing on or about February 8, 2010 for the 32-20 

Injection Facility. and continuing to the prescnt day in violation of 40 C.F.R. § 112.3. 
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31. On information and belief. Respondent has violated these requirements for the 

Federal 22·21 Facility, Bright Facility, and Beaver Hole Facility each day during the period from 

November 19, 2009 to September 20, 2011, for a total of approximately 671 days, and violated 

these requirements for the 32·20 Injection Facility each day during the period from February 8, 

20 I 0 to September 20, 20 II, for a total of approximate ly 589 days. 

C IVIL PENALTY 

32. As alleged in the preceding paragraphs, and pursuant to Section 31 1 (b)(6)(B)(ii) of 

the Act and 40 C.F.R. § 19.4, Respondent is liable for civil penalties of up to $16,000 per day for 

each day during which the violation continues. up to a maximum of $177 .500. 

33. Based on the forgoing Allegations, and pursuant to the authority of Section 

31 I (b)(6)(I3)(ii) of the Act and 40 C.F.R. § 19.4, the Complainant proposes the assessment of 

administrative penalties against the Respondent in the amount of $177,500. 

34. Complainant proposes this penalty amount ancr considering the applicable statutory 

penalty factors in section 311 (b)(8) of the Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1321 (b )(8): the seriousness of the 

violation, the economic benefit to the violator, ifany, resulting from the vio lation, the degree of 

cu lpability involved. any other penalty for the same inc ident, ,my history of prior violations, the 

nature. extent, and degree of success of any efforts of the violator to minimize or mitigate the 

effects of the discharge. the economic impact of the penalty on the violator. and any other matters 

as justice may require. 

35. Each violation alleged in the preceding Paragraphs for the four facilities represents a 

very serious violation due to the risk posed to the environment as a result of the failure to prepare 

and implement an adequate SPCC plan. Given the storage capacity at each of the facilities, the 
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non-existence and/or inadequacy of secondary containment, the proximity to water, the initial 

failurc of Respondcm to have any SPCC plan for any of its facilit ies referenced above, the 

requisite cumulative number of SPCC deficiencies in the consolidated plan submitted in 

February 2010. and the durat ion of the noncompliance, the Respondent's ability to prevent or 

respond to worst-case spills through the development and implementation of a plan is 

significantly impaired. 

36. The duration of the alleged violations (nearly two years at three faci lities and 

approximately one year seven months at one fac ility); the Respondent's knowledge of these 

specific SPCC regulations as documented by a similar action taken against the Respondent in 

EPA's Region 7 ollice in 2002: the extensive list of deficiencies provided to Respondent at the 

close of EPA's inspection: and the conversations and meeting with EPA personnel since the EPA. 

inspection demonstrate the Respondent's culpability and fa ilure in promptly rectifying the 

violations. Additionally, Respondent has a hi story of violation within the past five years relative 

to violations ofWYI'DES permits (WY0030627, WY003261l , WY0034428, and WY0034436) 

that document failure to sample and submit discharge monitoring reports (DMRs) and a 

significant vio lation of oil and grease limits. 

37. Lastly. the cost of compliance amounts to the preparation and implementation o f an 

adequate consolidated SPCC plan, the construction of earthen bemls or other secondary 

containment methods, and other actions necessary to address the deficiencies noted in 

Attachment A to this Complaint. Thus, the economic benefit to the Respondent of 

noncompliance is est imated at between $4,000 and $ 10,000 total for all facili ties, depending on 

the choices Respondent makes relative to insta llation of adequate secondary containment. 
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38. Complainant is unaware of the economic impact to the Respondent other than 

general statements made by the Respondent and its counsel. EPA has requested tinancial 

verification and documentation of Respondent's general statcmcnts on numerous occasions 

through Respondent'S counsel, but to date has not received such infonnation. EPA would be 

willing to consider this information if provided. 

QPI'QRTUNITY TQ REQUEST A HEARING 

39. As provided in the Act, Respondent has the right to a public hearing to contest this 

Complaint. I f Respondent (1) contests the factual claims made in this Complaint; (2) contests the 

appropriatcness of the proposed penalty; and/or (3) asserts that it is entitled to judgment as a 

matter of law, it must file a written Answer in accordance with Sections 22.15 and 22.38 of the 

Consolidated Rules within thirty (30) calendar days after receipt of this Complaint. The Answer 

mList (1) clearly and directly admit, deny, or explain each oflhe factual allegations contained in 

the Complaint with regard to which Respondent has knowledge; (2) state circumstances or 

arguments which arc alleged to constitute grounds for defense; (3) slate the facts Respondent 

disputes; (4) state the basis for opposing the proposed relief; and (5) specifically request an 

administrative hearing, if desired. Failure to admit, deny or explain any material factual 

allegalion in this Complaint will constilute an admission of the allegation. 

The Answer and one copy must be sent to : 

Tina Artemis, Regional Hearing Clerk (8RC) 
U.S. EPA Region 8 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
Denver, Colorado 80202-1129 
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and a copy must be sen t to the fo llowing attorncy: 

Brenda L. Morris, Enrorcement Anorney (8ENF-L) 
U.S. EPA Region 8, Legal Enforcement Program 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
Denver, CO 80202-1 129 
Telephone: (303) 312-6891 

IF RESPONDENT FAILS TO REQUEST A HEARING, IT WILL WAIVE ITS 
RIGHT TO FORMALL Y CONTEST ANY OF THE ALL EGA nONS SET 
FORTH IN THE COMPLAINT. 

IF RESPONDENT FAILS TO FILE A WRITTEN ANSWER OR PAY THE 
PROPOSED PENALTY WITHIN Til E TllIRTY (30) CALENDAR DAYTIME 
LIMIT, A DEFAULT JUDGMENT MAY BE ENTERED PURSUANT TO 40 
C.F.R. § 22.17. TH IS JUDGMENT MA Y IMPOSE THE PENALTY 
PROPOSED IN THE COMPLAINT. 

TERMS OF I'AYMENT FOR OUiCK RESOL UTION 

40. If the Respondent does not contest the findings and penalty proposal set out above, 

this action may be resolved by paying the proposed penalty in fu ll pursuant to 40 C.F .R. § 22.18. 

1 f such payment is made within thirty (30) calendar days of recei pt of this Complaint, no Answer 

need be filed. No later than thirty (30) days after the effective date of the Final Order, the 

Respondent shall pay the amount of $ 177,500 by means of a cashier's or certified check, or by 

electronic funds transfer (EFT). 

a. The payment shall be made by remitt ing a cashier's or certified check, 

including the namc and docket number of the casco referencing "Oil Spill Liability Trust Fund-

3 11:' ror the amount. payable to the: "Euviroumcnhll Protection Ageucy," to: 

US checks by rcguhlr 
US post:1I service nUlil: 

US Environmental Protection Agency 
Fines and Penalties 
Cincinnati Finance Center 
PO Box 979077 
SI. Louis, MO 63197-9000 
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Federal Express. Airborne. 
Or other commerchll carrier: 

Wire tnmsfcrs: 

On Line P~IYl1lent: 

u.s. l3ank 
1005 Convention Plaza 
Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL 
St. Louis, MO 63101 

Federal Reserve Bank of New York 
ABA ~ 021030004 
Account ~ 68010727 
SWIFT address ~ FRNYUS33 
33 Liberty Street 
New York NY 10045 
Field Tag 4200 of the Fedwire message should read 
"D 68010727 Environmental Protection Agency" 

WWW.PAY.GOV 
Enter sfo 1.1 in the search tield 
Open form and complete required fields. 

b. A copy of the check or wire transfer shall be simultaneously sent to; 

Cynth ia Peterson(8ENF·UFO) 
U.S. EPA Region 8 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
Denver, CO 80202-1129 

c. Payment oflhe penalty in this manner docs not relieve Respondent of its 

obligation to comply with the requirements of the statute and regulations. Payment of the penalty 

in this manner shall const itute consent by Respondent to the assessment of the proposed penalty 

and a waiver of Respondent's right to a hearing on this matter. 

I'VIlLIC NOTICE 

41. Pursuant to section 31 I (b)(6)(C) of the Act, 33 U.S.C . § I 32 I (b)(6)(C), the 

Complainant is providing public notice of and reasonable opportunity to comment on this 

proposed issuance of a complaint assessing administrative penalties against you. If a hearing is 

held on this matt~r, members of the public who submitted timely comments on this proceeding 



have the right under section 31 1 (b)(6)(C) of tile Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1321 (b)(6)(C), to be heard and 

present evidence at the hearing. 

SETTLEMENT CONFERENCE 

42. The EPA encourages settlement of a proceeding at any time if the settlement is 

consistent with the provisions and objectives of the Act and applicable regulations and is willing 

to explore this possibility in an informal settlement conference. If you or your attorney, if you 

choose to be represented by one, have any questions or wish to have an informal settlement 

conference with EPA, please call Senior Enforcement Attorney Brenda Morris at (303) 312-

6891. Please note that a request for, scheduling of, or participation in a settlement conference 

does not extend the period for filing an answer and request for hearing as set out above. The 

settlement process, however, may be pursued simultaneously with the administrative litigation 

procedure!S found in the Consolidated Rules. If a settlement can be reached , its (erms must be 

expressed in a written consent agreement, signed by the parties and incorporated into a final 

order signed by the Regional Judicial Officer. 

Date q oJ'1 t[ 

Dale.:_ --!-l~-J"'---'-'1----"-'11'-----_ 

UNITEJ) STATES ENVIRONMENTAL 
PROTECTION AGENCY, REGION 8 
Complainant. 

By::f-~-z.~~~-----------
Andrew . Gaydosh 

'Ass>'''ant Regional Administrator 
Office of Enforcement, Compliance and 

By: _{J<.E_n"~,--ir.L~,-'IIt!n~",ea;;;ta",1-"~:.:U,-,7,,,tic_e--=-A-,--,'L,,(:...r!....!.:---'1""
Brenda L. Morris, Attorney 
Legal Enforcement Program 
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C ERTIFICATE OF SERVIO: 

The undersigned hereby certifies that the original and one copy of the 
ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINT AND OPPORTUNITY TO REQUEST II EARING was 
hand-carried to the Regional l icaring Clerk, EPA Region 8, 1595 Wynkoop Street, Denver, 
Colorado, and that a true copy of the same was sent via cert ified mail to: 

q 1;;'1 I~\l 
Date 

Asher Associates, LLC 
Registered Agent: Haro ld W. Patton 
2350 E. Willamette Lane 
Greenwood Vi lIage, CO 80121 

~M..~~ 
1 nature 



ATTACHMENT A 

Asher Associates 
spec Plan for Bright and Beaver Hole Fields: Consolidated Plan for Beaver Hole Facility, 22-21 Facility, 

Bright Facility, 32-20 Injection Facility, and 44-5 facility 
Inspections of Beaver Hole facility, 22-21 facility, and Bright Facility conducted on Nov. 17, 2009 

Deficiency common to all facili t ies 

Deficiencies Ust 
9/20/11 

• No spec plan at time of inspection in viola t ion of 40 c'F.R. § 112.3. 

Plan deficiencies common to all plans 

• No records of training available in v iolation of 112.7(f). 

• Cross reference is inaccurate in violation of 40 C.F.R § 112.7. 

• Notification form is inadequate in violation of 40 C.F.R § 112.7(a)( 4) The amount discharged to water 
and the media affected must be included. 

• Discharge prediction is inadequate in violation of 40 C.F.R § 112.7(b). Discussion of discharge 
sources, quantities and rates are generic and aren't specific to each source. 

• No discussion of general secondary containment for loading and unloading areas other than racks in 
violation of 40 (.F.R § 112.7(c). 

• Specific bulk containers for which impracticability is being claimed are not identified in violation of 
40 (.F.R § 112.7(d). 

o Discussion of integrity testing is inadequate in violation of 40 C.F.R § 112.7(d). Integrity 
tests should be specific for each container and/or pipe for which impracticability is being 
claimed. A generic list of potential integrity tests is not adequate. 

o Contingency plan is grossly inadequate in violation of 40 C.F.R § 112.7(d)(1). 

• Discussion of brittle fracture is inadequate in violation of 40 C.F.R § 112.7{i). Field-e rected tank, 

which is out of service, is not iden tified. No documentation of per manent closure is provided. 

• Specific pipelines, for which secondary containment are not provided, are not identified in violation 
of 40 (.F.R § 112.9(d)(3). 

o Contingency plan is grossly inadequate in vio lation of 40 C.F.R § 112.9{d)(3)(i). 
o A flowline maintenance plan is not provided in violation of 40 (.F.R § 112.9(dJ{4). 

Documentation needed for all plans 

• Inadequate secondary containment was scheduled to be co rrected on Sept. 30, 2010. 
Documentation must be provided showing adequate containment and date completed. 

• Records of any testing or inspect ions conducted over the last 12 months must be provided. 

• Records of any training conducted over the last 12 months must be provided . 



Site-Specific Deficiencies 

Beaver Hole Facility 

• Plan Deficiencies 
o Failure to identify the capacity of all oil containers in violation of 40 CF.R. § 112.9(a)(3)(i). 

• Technical Deficiencies 
o Inadequate secondary containment for bulk containers in violation of 40 CF.R. § 112.9(c)(2). 

(As documented in plan and inspection.) 
o Inadequate secondary conta inment for heater treater in violation of 40 CF.R. § 112.7(c)(2). 

(As documented in plan and inspection.) 
o Inadequate secondary containment for "out of service" tanks, for which no documentation 

of permanent closure under 40 C.F.R. § 112.2 is provided, in violation 40 CF.R. § 112.9(c). 
(As documented in plan and inspection.) 

o Inadequate secondary containment for heat/treater used for storage, in violation 40 C.F.R. § 

112.9(c). (As documented in plan and inspection.) 
o No records of test and inspections avai lable in violation of 112. 7(e). (As documented in 

inspection.) 

22-21 Facility 

• Plan Deficiencies 
o Inadequate facility diagram in violation of 40 CF.R. § 112.7{a)(3). Not all piping shown on 

diagram. 
o Failure to identify the capacity of all oil containers in violation of 40 CF.R. § 112.9{a){3){i). 

• Technical Deficiencies 
o Secondary containment inadequate for single largest tank (500 bbl) in violation of 40 C.F.R. § 

112.9{c). (As documented in plan and inspection.) 
o Inadequate secondary containment for HT {Knockout Tank in violation of 40 C.F .R. § 

112.7(c)(2). (As documented in plan and inspection.) 
o No secondary containment for 400 bbl and 500 bbl Skim Tanks in violation of 40 C.F.R. § 

112.9(c)(2). 
a No records of test and inspections available in violation of 112.7(e). (As documented in 

inspection.) 
o Tanks show evidence of rust and need for maintenance in violation of 40 CF.R. § 

112.9(c)(3). (As documented in inspection.) 
o leaking valve in violation of 40 C.F.R. § 112.9{c)(3). (As documented in inspection.) 

Bright Facility 

• Plan Deficiencies 
o Failure to identify the capacity of all oil containe rs in violation of 40 C.F.R. § 112.9(a)(3)(i) . 

• Technical Deficiencies 
o No records of test and inspections avai lable in violation of 112.7(e). (As documented in 

inspection.) 
o Inadequate secondary containment for "out of service" tanks. for which no documentation 

of permanent closure under 40 C.F.R. § 112.2 is provided, in violation 40 C.F .R. § 112.9(c). 
(As documented in plan and inspection.) 

o Inadequate containment capacity for 31-8/44-5 Tank Fa rm in violation of 40 CF.R. § 
112.9(c)(2). (As documented in plan.) 



o Inadequate containment capacity for 41-8 produced water tank in violation of 40 C.F.R. § 
112.9(c)(2). (As documented in plan.) 

o No secondary containment for vessels in building in violation of 40 C.F.R. § 112.9{c){2). (As 
documented in plan.) 

32-20 Injection Facility 
• Plan Deficiencies 

o Failure to identify the capacity of all oil containers in vio lation of 40 C.F.R. § 112.9(a)(3)(i). 
• Technical Deficiencies 

o Inadequate secondary containment for produced water tank farm in violation of 40 C.F.R. § 
112.9(c)(2). (As documented in plan.) 

o Inadequate general containment in violation of 40 C.F.R. § 112.7{c). Compressor and triplex 
pump are not addressed. (As documented in plan.) 



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY REGION 8 
1595 Wynkoop Street; Denver, CO 80202-1129 

PUBLIC NOTICE OF PROPOSED ADMINISTRATIVE PENALTY ASSESSMENT AND 
OPPORTUNITY TO COMMENT ON CLEAN WATER ACT COMPLAINT 

Act ion: EPA is providing notice of a proposed administrative penalty assessment and the 
opportunity to comment on the proposed assessment (complaint) for alleged violations of 
the Clean Water Act. 

Summary: EPA is authorized in Class II proceedings under Section 311(b)(6) of the Clean 
Water Act ("CWA"), 33 U.S.c. § 1321(b}(6), to issue orders assessing civil penalties for 
v iolations of the CWA and implementing regulations, after providing the person subject to 
the penalty with notice and opportunity for a hearing, and after providing the public with 
notice of the proposed penalty, opportunity to submit written comments and to participate 
in a Class II penalty proceeding, if any. The deadline for submitting public comment is 
thirty days after issuance of this notice. 

On September XX, 2011, EPA commenced a civil administrative action by filing a 
complaint against the Respondent identified below, alleging a violation of the CWA and its 
regulations. Pursuant to Section 311(b)(6)(C) of the CWA, EPA hereby notifies the public of 
this proposed penalty assessment: 

In the matter of: Asher Associates, LLC 
2350 E. Willamette Lane 
Greenwood Village, CO 80121 

EPA Docket Number: CWA-OS-2011-00XX 

Proposed penalty in the Complaint: $177,500.00 

Alleged violations: Failure to prepare and implement Spill Prevention Control and 
Countermeasure Plans in accordance with 40 C.F.R. §§ 112.7 and 112.9 issued under 
Section 3110) of the CWA for facilit ies in Niobrara County, Wyoming. 

Submit written comments to: 

Telephone: 

Tina Artemis 
Regional Hearing Clerk (SRC) 
EPA Region 8 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
Denver, CO S0202-1129 
(303) 312-6765 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION : Persons wishing to receive a copy of the Consolidated 
Rules, the Complaint, or other documents in this proceeding, or to comment upon the 
proposed penalty assessment, or any other aspect of the matter, should contact the 
Regional Hearing Clerk identified above. The administrative record for the proceeding is 
located in the EPA Region 8 Hearing Clerk Office identified above and the file will be open for 
public inspection during normal bUSiness hours. No action will be taken by EPA to finalize a 
settlement in this matter until 30 days after this public notice. 



§21.13 

approve or disapprove the State issued 
statement, in accordance with the re
quirements of § 21.5 . 

(2) The Regional Administrator will 
per iodically review State program per
formance. In the event of State ' pro
gram deficiencies the Regional Admin
istrator will notify the State of sucb 
deficiencies . 

(3) During that period that any 
State's program 1s classified as defi
cient, statements issued by a Stat e 
shall also be sent to the Regional Ad
ministrator for review. T he Regional 
Administrator sball notIfY the State, 
the applicant, and the SBA of any de
termination subsequently made, in ac
cordance with §21.5, on any sucb state
ment. 

(1) If within 60 days after notice of 
such deficiencies has been provided, 
the State has not taken corrective ef
forts, and if the deficiencies signifi
cantly affect the conduct of the pro
gram, the Regional Administrator, 
after sufficient notice bas been pro
vided to the Regional Director of SBA, 
shall withdraw the approval of the 
State program. 

(11) Any State whose program is with
drawn and whose deficiencies have been 
corrected may later reapply as pro
vided in §21.12{a) . 

(g) Funds appropriated under section 
106 of the Act may be utilized by a 
State agency authorized to receive 
such funds in conducting this program. 

§ 21.13 E ffect of certification upon au -
thority to enforce a pplicable stand
ards. 

The certification by EPA or a State 
for SBA Loan purposes in no way con
stitutes a determination by EPA or the 
State that the facilities certified (a) 
will be constructed within the time 
speCified by an applicable standard or 
(b)- will be constructed and installed in 
accordance with the plans and speci
fications submitted in the application, 
will be operated and maintained prop
erly, or will be applied to process 
wastes which are the same as described 
in the application. The certification in 
no way constitutes a waiver by EPA or 
a State of its authority to take appro
priate enforcement action against t h e 
owner or operator of such facilities for 
violations of an appl1cable standard. 

\
ST .j 

\ C,\- 0'1 d'_,~ 
40 CFR Ch. I (7-1-08 Edition) 

PART 22-CONSOLIDATED RULES 
OF PRACTICE GOVERNING THE 
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSESSMENT OF 
CIVIL PENALTIES AND THE . REV
OCATION/TERMINATION OR SUS
PENSION OF PERMITS 

Subpart A-General 

Sec. 
22.1 Scope of this part. 
22.2 Use of number and gender. 
22.3 Definltions. 
22.4 PoweI'S and duties of the Envlron

mental Appeals Board, Regional JudiCial 
Officer ;lnd Presiding Officer; disquali
fication, withdrawal, and reassignment. 

22.5 Filing, servlce, and form of all filed 
documents; business confidentiality 
claims. 

22.6 F111ng and service of rulings, orders and 
decisions. 

22.7 Computation and extension of time. 
22.8 Ex parte dISCUSSion of proceeding. 
22.9 Examina.tion of documents filed . 

Subpart B-Parties and Appearances 

22.10 Appearances. 
22.11 Intervention a.nd non-party briefs . 
22.12 Consolidation and severance. 

Subpart C-Prehearing Procedures 

22.13 Commencement of a proceeding. 
22.1'1 Complaint. 
22.15 Answer to the complaint. 
22.16 Motions. 
22.17 Default. 
22.18 Quick resolution; settlement; alter-

native dispute resolution. . 
22.19 Prehearing information exchange; pre

hearing conference; other discovery. 
22.20 Accelerated decision; decision to dis

miss . 

Subpart D-Hearing Procedures 

22.21 ASsignment of Presiding Officer; 
scheduling the hearing. 

22.22 Evidence. 
22.23 Objections and offers of proof. 
22.24 Burden of presentation; burden of per

suasion; preponderance of the evidence 
standard. 

22.25 Filing the transcript. 
22.26 Proposed find ings, conclusions, and 

order. 

Subpart E-Initial Decision and Motion to 
Reopen a Hearing 

22.27 Initial decision. 
22.28 Motion to reopen a hearing. 
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ft EA.A United St~tes o l"'\. ~~~i~~mentDI Prot'~tlon 
Office of Enforcement and Compliance Assurance (220 I A) 

EPA-300-F-II-006 June 2011 

u.s. EPA Small Business Resources 
Information Sheet 

The United States Envi ronmenta l Protection Agency prov ides an an'ay of resources. includi ng workshops, tra ining 
sl,,!ss ions. hotli ncs, wcbsitcs and guides, to help small businesses understand and comply with federal and state 
environmental laws. In addit ion to helping small businesses understand their environmental obligat ions and 
improve compl iance, these resources wilt also help such businesses fi nd cost-effective ways to comp ly through 
pol lution prevention techniques and innovative technologies. 

EPA's Small Business Websites 

Small Bllsi ncss Environmcnlai liomcpage - www.sma tlbiz-envi roweb.org 

Small Bus iness Gateway - www.epu.gov/smallbusincss 

EPA's Small Business Ombudsman - www.epa .gov/sboor \ -800-368-5 888 

I<.:PA' s Compliance Assistance 
Uomcpage 
www.epa.gov/compliancclassislanccl 
business.hlml 

This pag!"! is a g<Jteway to industry 
and statute-specific environmental 
reSources. from extensive web-based 
information to IlOtlines and compliancc 
assistance specialists. 

EPA's Compliance Assistance Centers 
www.ns.. .. istanceccnl .. 'TS.nct 

EPA's Compliance Assistance Centers 
provide inlormation targeted to 
industries with many small bus inesses. 
They wt.!re developed in partnership 
with industry, universities and other 
Ii.!deml and state agencies. 

Agriculture 
www.epa.gov/agriculture! 

Au/omotive Recycling 
www.ccnrccnter.org 

Automotive Service and Rcpllir 
"'WW ... 'Ctr-gn.\.'I"ll ink.DIg or I-&\."k. i RN-UN K 

Chcmic:1I Manufacturing 
www.chcmalliancc.org 

Construction 
www.cicaccnter.org or 1-734-995-4911 

~:dllcation 
www.campuscrc.org 

Food Processin" • 
www.fpeuc.org 

Healthcare 
www.hcrccntcr.org 

Local Governlllent 
www.lgcan.org 

Metal Finishing 
www.nmfrc.org 

Paints :lnd Coatings 
www ,)ainICl!ntcr.org 

')rinted Wiring BOllrd Manufacturing 
www.pwbn.:.org 

Printing 
www.pncac.org 

Ports 
www.portcompliance.org 

U.S. Border Compliallce and 
ImportlExl)ort Issllcs 
www.bordercl!nlcr.org 

Hotlincs, I-Iclplines .tnd 
C learinghouses 
w\\w.epa.gov/cpahome/holline.htm 

EPA sponsors many free hOllincs and 
clearinghouses that provide convenient 
assistance regarding cnvironmental 
requirements. Some examples arc: 

Antimicrobial Information Hotline 
info-antimicrob ial{tl cpa.gov or 
1-703-308-6411 

Clcan Air Tcchnology Center (CATC) 
Info-line 
www.cpa.gov/ttnlcatc or I ~919-541-0800 

Emergency 1)lanning and Community 
Right-To-Know Act 
www.epa.gov/supcrfund/rcsourccs/ 
infocelller epcrn .htm or 1-800-424-9346 

EPA Imported Vehicles and Engines 
')ublic ~Iclpline 
www.epa.gov/otaq/ imports or 
734-214-4100 

Natiollllll)esticide Information Center 
www.npic.ofSt.cdu/ or I-ROO-858-7378 

Nationlll Rcsponse Ccnter Hotline -
to rcpon oil and halal"dous substancc spi lls 
www.nrc.uscg.mi l or 1-800-424-8802 

I)ollutioll I'rcvcnlion Information 
Cleuringhouse (PPJC) 
www.cpa.gov/opptintr/ppic or 
1-202-566-0799 

Slife Drinking Water Hotline 
www.cpa.gov/safewatcrIhOllinchndex. 
hlml or 1-800-426-4791 

Stratospheric Ozone Protectioll Ilotline 
www.cpa.gov/ozonc or 1-800-296-1996 

omce of Enlorc\!m\!nt and Compliance Assurance hnp 111}.\\ w.epa go\'/compliance 



u. S. EPA Small Business Resources 

Toxic Substances Control Act (TSCA) lIotiinc 
tsca-hotlinC@'cpa.govor 1-202-554-1404 

Wetlands Information ~Iclplillc 
www.cpa.gov/owow/wctlandslwctlinc.htmlor 1-800-832-782S 

State and Tribal Web-Based Resources 

State Resource Locators 
\\,\\,w.cnvcap.orgistatcloois 

'l'he Loca tors provide slate-specific contacts. regulations and 
resources covering the major environmental laws . 

State Small Busincss Environmental Assistance Programs 
(SBF.Al's) 
www.smallbiz-cnvirowcb.org 

Slate SBEAPs help small businesses and ass istance providers 
understa nd environmenta l requirements and sustainable 
business practices through workshops. trai nings and site visits. 
The website is a central point ror sharing resources between 
EPA and states. 

EPA's Tribal Compliance Assistance Center 
www.epa.gov/tribaleompliancC/index.html 

The Cen ter provides material to Tribes on environrnental 
stewardship and rcgulations that might upply to tribal 
govemment opcmtions. 

EPA's Trib'll Purtnl 
www.epa.gov/tribalportal/ 

rhe Portal helps users locate tribal-related information within 
EPA und other federal agencies. 

EPA Compliance Incentives 
EPA provides incentives lor cnvironlllent:ll compliance. By 

pmticipating in compliam:e assistance programs or voluntarily 
disclosing and promptly correcting violations before an 

enfofcement action has been initiated, businesses may be 

eligible for penalty w,livers or reductions. ErA has two such 

policies that may apply to smllll businesses: 

EPA's Small Business Complia llce I}oliey 

\vww.epa.gov/cornpliancC/inccntivcs/snwllbllsincsS/index.htm1 

This Policy oOers small businesses special inccnti\es to comc 

!tllo compliance voluntarily. 

E llA'!I Audit Policy 
\\<ww.epa.govi("ompliancciincemi\esiauditing/auditpolicy.html 

June 201 I 

The Policy provides incentives to a ll businesses that 

voluntanly d iscovcr. prompt ly disclose and expedi tiously 

COfrect their noncompliance. 

Commenting on Federal Enforcement Actions and 
Compliance Activities 
The Small Business Regulatory En fo!"(,;ell1t:rll Fairm:ss Al 

(S13REFA) cstablished a SI3REFA Ombudsman and 10 Region:! 

Fairness Boards to receive comments from small businessc 

about fedcral agency cnforcerm:nt actions. If you believe tha 

you fall w ithin the Smal l Business Administration 's definitior 

of a sm.-II business (based on your North American Industr: 

Class ification Syst~m designation. number of employees 0 

annual rcceipts, as defined ,It 13 C. F.R. 121.20 I; in most cases 

this means a business with 500 or fewcr employees), and wisl 

to comment on federnl enforcement and compliance activities 

call the SRREFA Ombudsman's loll -free number at 1-8R8 
REG-FAIR (1-88X-734-3247). or go to their website at ww\~ 

sba.gov/ornbudsman. 

Evcl)' sma ll bus iness that is the subject of an enforcement or 

compliance.lction is entitled to comment on thci\gency's actiom 

without fear of retaliation. EPA employees are prohibited frmT 

using enfnn:ement or any other means of reI alia lion against un> 
member of the regulated community in n,:spol1se 10 comme11l~ 

made under SI3REt:A. 

You r Duty to COm l)ly 
I f you receivc compliance assistance or submit a comment 

to the SBREFA Ombudsman or Regional Fairness Boards. 

you still have thc duty to comply with the law, including 

providing timely respons(;!s to EPA in lonnation requests, 

administrative or civil complaints, othcr cnrorcelllcnt actions 

or communications. Th~ assistance infonl1ation and comment 

proccsses do not givc you any ncw rights or deknses in any 

enforccment action. Thes~ processes also do not alTcct EPA's 

obligation to protect public health or the cn\jronment under any 

of the ellvironmental statutes it enforces, including the right to 

take emergency remedial or emergency response actions when 

appropriate. Those decisions will be based on the facts in each 

situation. The SRREFA Ombudsman and Fairness Boards do 
not participate in resolving EPA's enforcement actions. Also, 
remcmber that to pn.:serve your rights, YOll need to comply with 

all rules governing the enforcement process. 

E PA is t1is.,emilUlf;lI~ this illf(Jrmario" to you without m(/kiIlK 
II determ;,w tioll 111lI1 your husiness or orKlllli:,ulioll ;\ II .\"II1ulI 
h tl.\"in ess us defined hy Seclion 222 of the S IIl,!1I Btls;l1e.'O' 
Re!{ularory Enforc:emem FlIirue.'·,'· Ac:t or relared prOl'i.,·;oll .... 
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